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MEMORANDUM %een's

UNIVERSITY

Vice-Principal (Academic)

To: Georgina Moore, University Secretariat

From: Bob Silverman, Acting Vice-Principal (Academic) and Chair of the Senate Internal Academic
Review Committee

Date: April 8, 2010

Subject:  Request for Extension of final Internal Academic Review Report to Senate

Over the course of this academic year, the Senate Internal Academic Review Committee (IARC) has been
evaluating the 2008-09 Internal Academic Reviews (IAR). The work of the Committee is close to
completion. However, due to the complexity of some of the external consultants and review team reports,
the IARC wishes to request from Senate an extension on the timeline for completion of the IAR Reports
to Senate. The IARC is confident that all Reports to Senate for the units listed below will be completed
for the Senate meeting of September 23, 2010. The following Reports to Senate can be expected:

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the Department of Chemistry;

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the Department of Chemical Engineering;

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the Department of Economics;

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the Department of Mathematics and Statistics;
e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the Buchan Department of Mining;

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the School of Music;

e Report on the Internal Academic Review for the School of Nursing.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob Silverman
Chair, Senate Internal Academic Review Committee

Committee Members:

R. Coupland, Office of the University Registrar D. Reid, School of Business

E. Howse, School of Nursing J. Scott, Department of German

G. Huang, B.Sc. (Hons.) 10 B. Silverman, Acting Vice-Principal (Academic) — Chair
J. Lin, Biochemistry, Ph.D. "10 D. Stockley, Centre for Teaching and Learning

D. Pointer, Human Resources P. Watkin, Office of the VP Academic — Secretary

M. Purcell, EQUIP
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